#### HEAD START ADVISORY BOARD MEETING Zoom Meeting Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:00-4:30 pm

#### **ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

#### **Advisory Board Members Present:**

Molly Tafoya, *Chairperson* Dr. Javay Ross, *Vice-Chair (Joined at 4:05)* Priya Jagannathan Paula Ambrose

#### **Staff Present:**

Diveena Cooppan, Program Director Tracey Black, HHS Planner, Head Start Maurine Watkins, Administrative Assistant II Jason Wang, Administrative Assistant II Sarah Bedford, Human Services Director Lina Hancock, Office of Councilmember Loren Taylor, Life Enrichment Committee Chair Wenonah Elms, Health & Disabilities Coordinator Townes Bouchard-Dean<del>s</del>, Program Analyst Everardo Mendoza, ERSEA Coordinator

### I. <u>ROLL CALL:</u>

**Guests:** 

The Head Start Advisory Board meeting was called to order by Molly Tafoya and roll was taken; three (3) Board Member were in attendance. A quorum was established.

**1.** There were no public comments.

### II. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS</u>:

### 1. Approval of February 18, 2021 Advisory Board Meeting Agenda

Molly Tafoya called for a motion to **approve the February 18, 2021 Advisory Board Meeting** Agenda;

- ✓ Paula Ambrose made the motion;
- ✓ Priya Jagannathan seconded the motion; Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions

### 2. Approval of January 21, 2021 Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

- Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the January 21,2021 Advisory Board Meeting Minutes with the amendment of the spelling of Townes Bouchard-Dean's name to the correct spelling - Townes Bouchard-Dean;
- ✓ Priya Jagannathan made the motion;
- ✓ Paula Ambrose seconded the motion; Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions

# III. <u>ACTION ITEMS:</u>

### 1. Monthly Financial Report; Dylan Schubert, Administrative Analyst II & Acting HSD Grants

Administrator

a. Financial Report:

- ✓ Due to Dylan Schubert's involvement with the City's Budget process, the Financial Report was not submitted to the Board at this meeting. This month's report will be merged with next month's Financial Report (January and February 2021) and presented at the March meeting
  - The budget for the City was submitted last week.
  - The Carry Forward was submitted on February 12<sup>th</sup>.
    - 4

# 2. Selection Criteria, FY 21-22; Everardo Mendoza, ERSEA Coordinator (Acting)

- Very similar to last year's Selection Criteria
- Added points for families that are experiencing homelessness and/or at risk of losing housing or unemployment as a direct result of COVID.
- Added points for families who transfer from a Head Start program in another city.
- Homeless families are given priority.
- Federal poverty guidelines have increased.
  - ✓ Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the Selection Criteria, FY 21-22;
  - $\checkmark$  Paula Ambrose made the motion;
  - $\checkmark$  Priya Jagannathan seconded the motion; Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-abstentions

# 3. Monthly Director's Progress Report for January 2021; Diveena Cooppan, Program Director

- Everyone is still in virtual programming.
- Agreed with the Union to review the Family Surveys before deciding on a reopening date
- Currently there are no mandates concerning vaccinations
- We are holding weekly All-Staff meetings to disseminate vaccination information and receive feedback from staff.
- There are a fair number of staff expressing concerns about the vaccinations.
- The Human Services Department is planning an event to bring in experts to address questions and concerns of the staff regarding vaccinations
- Election of officers for the Policy Council was held on Tuesday, February 16<sup>th</sup>
- We are now focusing on the Self-Assessment process. The areas that were not a critical target in the Federal Review, will be given consideration. Some of these areas include:
  - Education and Child Development
  - Family Services
  - Safety
  - Personnel
  - Program Governance Screener
  - Policies and Procedures
- Information about vaccinations is being shared with the Partners and Delegate Agency.
- Lina Hancock announced she can help getting vaccinations appointments for people in District 6 and 7.

# VI. <u>INFORMATION ITEMS</u>; Diveena Cooppan & Staff

- 1. Update on Head Start Program Information Memorandum to City Council in March Timelines are different. The Board will not need to present the City Council Report for Head Start, the Informational Memo will be used instead.
- 2. Invitation to Policy Council Representative to serve as PC Liaison to Advisory Board The Board suggested having a discussion with the Policy Council to determine if they would like to attend the Advisory Board meeting and what they wish to get out of it. It was also suggested to hold a joint meeting quarterly or twice per year. Chairperson Molly Tafoya would like to sit in on one of their meetings.
- 2. Board & Commission Members: Mandatory Ethics Training for Board & Commission Members

The trainings are being offered on February 25<sup>th</sup> at 6:00pm and February 26<sup>th</sup> at 12:00pm Tracey Black requested the Board to register for one of the trainings.

4. Office of Counsel to the Inspector General: Whistleblower Overview Learning Session, 2.9.21

Tracey Black shared with the Board a 4-page handout that was included in the packet emailed to the Board.

**5**. Governance Training Topic in March: Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment and Attendance (ERSEA). This training is required for every new Board member.

### **Governance Training (February):**

**Content Area:** Disabilities & Mental Health Services; Wenonah Elms, *Disabilities & Mental Health Coordinator* Wenonah Elms gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Disabilities & Mental Health Services content area.

# V. <u>OPEN FORUM</u>

Maurine Watkins made announcement that she will retire on March 26, 2021

# VI. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

- ✓ Dr. Javay Ross called for a motion to **adjourn the meeting**;
- ✓ Molly Tafoya made the motion;
- ✓ Paula Ambrose seconded the motion; Motion carried. (4)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions

Meeting adjourned at 4:35 pm

Submitted and recorded by: *Maurine Watkins* Administrative Assistant II